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10 8  AD/BR

attn: _ 25X1A9a
FROM :'_ 25X1A9a
swaror: | 251X

1. Reference iz mede to paregraph 4 of my letter of 17 Oetober.

B 25x1x4

2. Transmitieé berevith are wireograshed texts of
as listed bulew:

25X1X4

25X1C8b

25X1C8b 3. _ snclosures to the above-listed briefs are mot
incinded. It was considered sdvissble to allow you to sxmuine the briefs
and advise we whether or not the enclosurss are essential for your aseds

before undertsking the very oomsiderable tesk of weking sories of =il the
enclosures. 25X 1{X7

be The f£ile co:y of the beiot |G 25X 1C8b
complete with enclosures, is alsc incleded for your

25X1C8b
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examinatios. This will give you an ldea of the pature of ibe snclozures

and of the type of copy from which reproducticn would i:aw Lo 8 Eade.
Rﬁraammmmmmﬂfmmumw - b v ot
25X1X7 rrange 4o borrow the % Gﬁ%}:}i“ ang £ Lhem < 3
25X1X7 a tiss, Flease return the file copy of the

1 esn 25X1A6a

folder to me wien it hns servec lis purpcse with you. 25X1C8b

ach of these Mriels were sent, at the

5, Two complets soyles of L I ares. cancerned,

25X1X7  time of their preparstiom, tc the
One of the copiss, it i3 understood

25X1A6a so I assume %thrm:“ .
covies of these 8. Lsb 7 R
from the cowntries comcerred referred to the existence of mlo ‘:2:‘:; .
S0 far as I can determipe, none of those briesfs have previcusly

25X1X7  te

2xince [

Enelss ]
is indicated
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